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July 26, 2018

TO: Mayor and Keene City Council

FROM: Finance, Organization and Personnel Committee

ITEM: J.2.

SUBJECT: Relating to Fiscal Policies - FY 2018-2019

COUNCIL ACTION:
In City Council August 2, 2018.
Report filed into the record.  Voted 14 in favor and one opposed for the adoption of Resolution R-2018-26:
Relating to Fiscal Policies.

RECOMMENDATION:
On 4-0 vote, the Finance, Organization and Personnel Committee recommend the adoption of Resolution R-
2018-26.

BACKGROUND:
Finance Director Steve Thornton stated on July 17 there was a fiscal policies workshop to address some minor
changes. These changes had to do with terminology and changes to the fees and charges section. 

Councilor Richards noted the City is in an economic boom, but he would not want to see the general fund
balance of 8.7 million go down any further. He asked the IT Director whether there is an anticipation of big IT
purchases in the forecast because the IT Replacement fund is currently at 150%. Ms. Landry stated the
department upgrades Microsoft Office on 300 computers every 5-7 years and during that time a $100,000
balance needs to be built. She noted this fund will be drastically reduced this year and the balance will be at the
realm of the usual fund balance. 

Councilor Powers stated he had the same concerns Councilor Richards addressed and felt it was time to have a
discussion as to where the City is and where it is headed to and how long are things going to be left to
deteriorate etc. 

Councilor Clark made the following motion, which was seconded by Councilor Powers. 

On 4-0 vote, the Finance, Organization and Personnel Committee recommend the adoption of Resolution R-
2018-26. 
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In City Council July 19, 2018.
Referred to the Finance, Organization
and Personnel Committee.
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